3/6/69
Dear Gary snd Psul,

hy now you have both received my letter to Garrison on Shaw's perjury
over the rental of space and on Cohbds in ssying Shaw left entirely woluntarily.
You both have copies of CD 206;712, the interview with Jumes Lawrence, Cross-County
Develotme=nt of Bloomfield. This is one of tha things 1 have never had time to
@ track down. Perhave one of you krnows a trustwhrthy business or economics mejor
wht should be bet-er thsn just sn ordinary intelligent person to get me a rundowb
these corpanies. IT you do, pleesss do no% tell him vhy or the possible adiitional
ipni ficance of the name Bloomfield (OSWALD IN NEW ORLEANS, from Paese Sera snd
possibly s French peper). Bloomiisldjis the nsme of an slleged essociste in I believe
edit Mondisle or a relsted compeny. in this connection Ik ecdll to your attention
e extremely careful Dynond interrogation of Shew on this, asking him only 1s he
d swer been & direct employee of CIA, nevar ssking if he hod had eny indirect
connection, nevar askins about ¥BI, ONI, etec., or any fronts.

f the ITM as far bask ma the beginning of 1962,
There 1= snd has for yesrs besn a 1isting in ths I7% of a Bloomfleld, S5,

empeny, =0  in the period of the FUI rspert, there is no listing for Room 101, that
being tobulsted es "vaczat" wnsn, obviously, it wes not.
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{:} It would slso be good to get sll the corporate -structures, including that

Best,




